MINUTES CITY OF NORTH LAS VEGAS LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPECIAL MEETING

December 14, 2020

Website - http://www.cityofnorthlasvegas.com

CALL TO ORDER

5:06 p.m., City Hall, Council Chambers, 2250 Las Vegas Boulevard North, North Las Vegas, Nevada 89030

ROLL CALL

(*Trustees attended the meeting virtually via telephone; Vice Chairwoman Esparza led the meeting.*)

TRUSTEES PRESENT

Chairwoman Henry (at 5:10 p.m.) Vice Chairwoman Esparza Trustee Berry-Johnson Trustee Lockhart Trustee Powers Trustee Reese (at 5:15 p.m.)

TRUSTEES ABSENT

Trustee Gomez

STAFF PRESENT

Library Director Lewis Chief Deputy City Attorney Eidsmore City Clerk Raynor Chief Deputy City Clerk Purcell

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - BY INVITATIONS

Trustee Powers

PUBLIC FORUM

There was no public participation.

<u>AGENDA</u>

1. <u>APPROVE LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPECIAL MEETING</u> AGENDA OF DECEMBER 14, 2020. (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

- ACTION: APPROVED
- MOTION: Vice Chairwoman Esparza
- SECOND: Trustee Berry-Johnson
- AYES: Vice Chairwoman Esparza, Trustees Berry-Johnson, Lockhart and Powers NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Chairwoman Henry, Trustees Gomez and Reese

CONSENT AGENDA

2. <u>APPROVE LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR</u> <u>MEETING MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 22, 2020. (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)</u>

- ACTION: APPROVED
- MOTION: Trustee Lockhart
- SECOND: Vice Chairwoman Esparza
- AYES: Vice Chairwoman Esparza, Trustees Berry-Johnson, Lockhart and Powers NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Chairwoman Henry, Trustees Gomez and Reese

BUSINESS

3. <u>RATIFY GRANT APPLICATION IN THE AMOUNT OF \$6,181 FOR THE FY</u> 2021 STATE COLLECTION DEVELOPMENT GRANT-IN-AID AWARD. (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Director Lewis stated that the grant would be used towards a new foreign language database in relation to Item No. 5 on the agenda.

- ACTION: RATIFIED
- MOTION: Chairwoman Henry
- SECOND: Trustee Lockhart
- AYES: Chairwoman Henry, Vice Chairwoman Esparza, Trustees Berry-Johnson, Lockhart, Powers and Reese
- NAYS: None
- ABSTAIN: None
- ABSENT: Trustee Gomez

4. RATIFY SUBMISSION OF GRANT APPLICATION IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF \$8,010.80; \$6,010.80 IN GRANT FUNDING AND \$2,000 IN MATCHING AND IN-KIND FUNDS FOR THE 2020 LIBRARY SERVICES AND TECHNOLOGY ACT MINI GRANT, WHICH WILL BE USED TO CREATE A STORY WALK DISPLAY FEATURE AT THE NATURE DISCOVERY PARK. (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Director Lewis stated that the grant would be used to install a story walk display at the Nature Discovery Park where patrons can read the displayed stories as they walk around the park. In response to questions, Director Lewis noted that the displays would be made out of acrylic and cemented into the ground. He added that the books would be changed out periodically and there would be six different displays, with a possibility of eight total displays in the future. He stated that the North Las Vegas Library District would be partnering with the Parks and Recreation Division for assistance with installing the displays.

In response to Trustee Esparza, Director Lewis stated that the stories could be changed out quarterly, but depending on the time of year, the stories could be changed out more often. He noted that the planning process is still ongoing and there is not a set plan at the moment.

In response to Trustee Powers, Director Lewis clarified that the North Las Vegas Library District will purchase the materials using the LSTA mini grant and the Parks and Recreation Division will install the materials in the Nature Discovery Park.

In response to Trustee Esparza, Director Lewis stated the displays will utilize published books or specific books that are used for that type of display, adding that the North Las Vegas Library District is not opposed to holding a contest or other ways to have local authors display their books as part of the program.

In response to Trustee Berry-Johnson's question about installing a counter to monitor foot traffic in the story walk displays, Director Lewis stated that the idea is something the North Las Vegas Library District could look into.

ACTION: RATIFIED

- MOTION: Trustee Reese
- SECOND: Trustee Berry-Johnson
- AYES: Chairwoman Henry, Vice Chairwoman Esparza, Trustees Berry-Johnson, Lockhart, Powers and Reese

NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Trustee Gomez

5. <u>APPROVE PURCHASE OF A THREE-YEAR SUBSCRIPTION WITH MANGO</u> <u>LANGUAGES IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF \$31,350; \$10,450 ANNUALLY</u> FOR A NEW FOREIGN LANGUAGE DATABASE. (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Director Lewis explained that because of a recent merger between RBdigital and OverDrive, the North Las Vegas Library District could not renew their subscription with their current foreign language database, Transparent Language, due to conflicting operating procedures. He stated that a lot of research was put into selecting a new database and the choice was between Rosetta Stone and Mango Languages. He stated that Mango Languages was chosen due to its lower costs and many good features including 200 different languages, voice recognition and ways to monitor progress. He added that the State Collection Development Grant from Item No. 3 on the agenda will cover \$6,181 of the costs and the Library District Collection Development Budget will cover the remaining costs.

Trustee Lockhart commended Director Lewis on his effort to find a new budget-friendly database.

ACTION: APPROVED

- MOTION: Chairwoman Henry
- SECOND: Trustee Powers
- AYES: Chairwoman Henry, Vice Chairwoman Esparza, Trustees Berry-Johnson, Lockhart, Powers and Reese
- NAYS: None
- ABSTAIN: None
- ABSENT: Trustee Gomez

6. <u>APPROVE AN AMENDMENT TO THE LIBRARY FINE POLICY TO</u> <u>INCREASE THE OUTSTANDING FINE THRESHOLD FROM A MAXIMUM OF</u> \$2 TO A MAXIMUM OF \$10. (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Director Lewis explained that current North Las Vegas Library District procedures block a patron from using library services if they have a fine of more than two dollars. He stated that by increasing the threshold to ten dollars, the North Las Vegas Library District will be consistent with the Las Vegas-Clark County Library District threshold and patrons will be able to use the North Las Vegas Library District services as long as their fines are under ten dollars. He noted that another reason for the ten-dollar threshold is to give patrons an opportunity to pay down their fines and not be sent to a collection agency.

In response to Trustee Reese's question, Director Lewis stated that the threshold applies to any types of fines that accrue and as long as the fines are under ten dollars, residents would continue to have full access to library services.

ACTION: APPROVED

- MOTION: Trustee Lockhart
- SECOND: Trustee Powers
- AYES: Chairwoman Henry, Vice Chairwoman Esparza, Trustees Berry-Johnson, Lockhart, Powers and Reese
- NAYS: None
- ABSTAIN: None
- ABSENT: Trustee Gomez

STAFF ITEMS

Director Lewis clarified with Trustee Reese the time she arrived at the virtual meeting, noting she was in attendance for Item No. 3 and the rest of the agenda.

Director Lewis shared the following updates:

- Curbside service would be closed between Christmas Day and New Year's Day.
- An LSTA grant would be on the next agenda to renew the North Las Vegas Library District's strategic plan, which is required to be updated every five years.
- A partnership program with the Clark County School District is expected to start in May 2021, where students would automatically be registered for a library card when they register for the upcoming school year.
- Over sixty hot spots devices are scheduled to go into circulation when the "Statewide Pause" issued by Governor Sisolak is no longer in effect.

City of North Las Vegas Page 6

BOARD ITEMS

There were no board items.

PUBLIC FORUM

There was no public participation.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 5:44 p.m.

APPROVED: January 26, 2021

/s/ Tameka Henry Chairwoman Henry

ATTEST:

/s/ Marie E. Purcell Chief Deputy City Clerk Purcell